

#222

12-0-0353

AN ORDINANCE
(Do Not Write Above This Line)

BY: CARLA SMITH
MICHAEL JULIAN BOND

CLETA WINSLOW
Cletia Winslow

AN ORDINANCE TO REVISE CHAPTER 150 (TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES), ARTICLE IV (STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING), DIVISION 6 (ATLANTA-FULTON COUNTY STADIUM PERMITPARKING), SO AS TO RENAME THE PERMIT PROGRAM AND REVISE THE AREA AND TIMES OF PERMIT PARKING ENFORCEMENT WITHIN ITS PERMITBOUNDARIES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

ADOPTED BY
MAR 1 9 2012
COUNCIL

- CONSENT REFER
- REGULAR REPORT REFER
- ADVERTISE & REFER
- 1st ADOPT 2nd READ & REFER
- PERSONAL PAPER REFER

Date Referred: 3/5/12
 Referred To: Transportation
 Date Referred:
 Referred To:
 Date Referred:
 Referred To:

First Reading
 Committee: _____
 Date: _____
 Chair: TD
 Referred To: _____

Committee: TRANSPORTATION
 Date: 3-14
 Chair: _____
 Action: _____
 Fav. Adv. Hold (see rev. side): _____
 Other: _____
 Members: _____

Refer To: _____
 Committee: _____
 Date: _____
 Chair: _____
 Action: _____
 Fav. Adv. Hold (see rev. side): _____
 Other: _____
 Members: _____

Committee: _____
 Date: _____
 Chair: _____
 Action: _____
 Fav. Adv. Hold (see rev. side): _____
 Other: _____
 Members: _____

Refer To: _____
 Committee: _____
 Date: _____
 Chair: _____
 Action: _____
 Fav. Adv. Hold (see rev. side): _____
 Other: _____
 Members: _____

- FINAL COUNCIL ACTION
- 2nd
 - 1st & 2nd
 - 3rd
 - Consent
 - V Vote
 - RC Vote

CERTIFIED

CERTIFIED
 MAR 1 9 2012
 ATLANTA CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT

CERTIFIED
 MAR 1 9 2012
 MUNICIPAL CLERK

MAYOR'S ACTION

APPROVED

MAR 2 8 2012
 WITHOUT SIGNATURE
 BY OPERATION OF LAW



AN ORDINANCE BY
COUNCILMEMBERS CARLA SMITH
MICHAEL JULIAN BOND
CLETA WINSLOW

12-O-0353

AS SUBSTITUTED BY
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

A SUBSTITUTE ORDINANCE TO REVISE CHAPTER 150 (TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES), ARTICLE IV (STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING), DIVISION 6 (ATLANTA-FULTON COUNTY STADIUM PERMIT PARKING), SO AS TO RENAME THE PERMIT PARKING PROGRAM AND REVISE THE AREA AND TIMES OF PERMIT PARKING ENFORCEMENT WITHIN ITS PERMIT BOUNDARIES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the residential permit parking program heretofore identified as “Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium Permit Parking” (hereinafter “Parking Program”) should be renamed “Turner Field Permit Parking Program”, inasmuch as the Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium no longer exists and has been replaced by Turner Field; and

WHEREAS, the Peopletown neighborhood, which is now included in the Parking Program has historically been minimally impacted by non-resident parking during stadium events and has requested that it be excluded from the Parking Program; and

WHEREAS, the Mechanicsville neighborhood, has requested that the boundaries of the Parking Program within the Mechanicsville neighborhood be limited to 1) Formwalt Street, S.W. between Glenn Street, S.W. and Bass Street, S.W.; 2) Glenn Street, S.W. between Formwalt Street S.W. and Pryor Street, S.W., and 3) Pryor Street, S.W. between Glenn Street, S.W. and Ralph David Abernathy Boulevard, S.W.; and

WHEREAS, enforcement of the parking program should be limited to Atlanta Braves baseball games only; and

WHEREAS, the hours of enforcement during Atlanta Braves baseball games should be broadened to begin two hours before the start of each baseball game and should end two hours after the conclusion of each baseball game.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ATLANTA, GEORGIA, as follows:

SECTION 1: That Section 150-181 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 be amended to delete the definitions of “Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium area” and “Director” and to replace these definitions with the “Turner Field Permit Parking Area” and “Commissioner” as follows:

Turner Field Permit Parking Area means:



- (a) That area on the East Side of Interstate 75-85 bounded on the North by Interstate 20, bounded on the East by Connally Street, S.E. and bounded on the South by Little Street, S.E.; and
- (b) That area on the West side of Interstate 75-85 comprised of 1) Formwalt Street, S.W. between Glenn Street, S.W. and Bass Street, S.W.; 2) Glenn Street, S.W. between Formwalt Street S.W. and Pryor Street, S.W., and 3) Pryor Street, S.W. between Glenn Street, S.W. and Ralph David Abernathy Boulevard, S.W.

Commissioner means the Commissioner of the Department of Public Works.

SECTION 2: That Section 150-182 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

There is established a permit parking program **that will be in effect only during Atlanta Braves baseball games** whereby motor vehicles bearing a special parking permit issued pursuant to requirements stated in this division may be parked in the ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** area, as defined in section 150-181, **beginning two hours before and ending two hours after all during Atlanta Braves baseball games events played at Turner Field the Atlanta Fulton County Stadium.** Parking a motor vehicle on a street within the **Turner Field Atlanta Fulton County** permit parking area **two hours before, during, and two hours after an event any Atlanta Braves baseball game at Turner Field the Atlanta Fulton County Stadium** shall be restricted unless the motor vehicle displays a valid **Turner Field Atlanta Fulton County Stadium** area parking permit.

The amended provision shall then read as follows:

There is established a permit parking program that will be in effect only during Atlanta Braves baseball games whereby motor vehicles bearing a special parking permit issued pursuant to requirements stated in this division may be parked in the Turner Field area, as defined in section 150-181, beginning two hours before and ending two hours after all Atlanta Braves baseball games played at Turner Field. Parking a motor vehicle on a street within the Turner Field permit parking area two hours before, during, and two hours after any Atlanta Braves baseball game at Turner Field shall be restricted unless the motor vehicle displays a valid Turner Field area parking permit.

SECTION 3: That Section 150-183 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

The application for ~~an Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **a Turner Field** area parking permit shall provide the name of the owner or operator of the motor vehicle to be permitted; the residential address; the motor vehicle make, model and license number; and other information requested on the application form.



The amended provision shall then read as follows:

The application for a Turner Field area parking permit shall provide the name of the owner or operator of the motor vehicle to be permitted; the residential address; the motor vehicle make, model and license number; and other information requested on the application form.

SECTION 4: That Section 150-184 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

- (a) The ~~director~~ **Commissioner** shall issue ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** area parking permits as provided in this division.
- (b) Two resident permits shall be issued for each valid street address within the ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area upon application. The permit shall be issued only to a motor vehicle owner or operator who resides in the ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area. Each ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** area parking permit shall have a unique permit expiration date, and permits shall be renewed biennially.

The amended provision shall then read as follows:

- (a) The Commissioner shall issue Turner Field area parking permits as provided in this division.
- (b) Two resident permits shall be issued for each valid street address within the Turner Field permit parking area upon application. The permit shall be issued only to a motor vehicle owner or operator who resides in the Turner Field permit parking area. Each Turner Field area parking permit shall have a unique permit expiration date, and permits shall be renewed biennially.

SECTION 5: That Section 150-185 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

The ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** area parking permit shall be a decal and shall be affixed only to the motor vehicle for which it was issued. The decal shall be permanently attached to the inside lower corner of the rear window, driver's side, and must be clearly visible from outside the vehicle. Information shown on the permit decal shall include, but not be limited to, the ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area identification letter and the expiration date.



The amended provision shall then read as follows:

The Turner Field area parking permit shall be a decal and shall be affixed only to the motor vehicle for which it was issued. The decal shall be permanently attached to the inside lower corner of the rear window, driver's side, and must be clearly visible from outside the vehicle. Information shown on the permit decal shall include, but not be limited to, the Turner Field permit parking area identification letter and the expiration date.

SECTION 6: That Section 150-186 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

Within the ~~Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area there shall be uniform parking regulations applied to all locations where parking is allowed. Upon approval of the ~~Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area, the ~~director~~ Commissioner shall have parking regulation signs installed within the area indicating the time, location and conditions under which parking shall be by permit only.

The amended provision shall then read as follows:

Within the Turner Field permit parking area there shall be uniform parking regulations applied to all locations where parking is allowed. Upon approval of the Turner Field permit parking area, the Commissioner shall have parking regulation signs installed within the area indicating the time, location and conditions under which parking shall be by permit only.

SECTION 7: That Section 150-187 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

A motor vehicle which displays a valid ~~Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** area parking permit shall be allowed to stand or park in the ~~Atlanta-Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area without being limited by the parking restrictions established in this division. Such permits shall not authorize a motor vehicle to stand or park in any place where, or during any time when, the stopping, standing or parking of a motor vehicle is prohibited or the area is designated for other uses.

The amended provision shall then read as follows:

A motor vehicle which displays a valid Turner Field area parking permit shall be allowed to stand or park in the Turner Field permit parking area without being



limited by the parking restrictions established in this division. Such permits shall not authorize a motor vehicle to stand or park in any place where, or during any time when, the stopping, standing or parking of a motor vehicle is prohibited or the area is designated for other uses.

SECTION 8: That Section 150-188 of Division 6 of Article IV of Chapter 150 shall be amended with deletions struck through and additions in bold:

- (c) It shall be unlawful and a violation of this division for a person to produce or display a facsimile or counterfeit parking permit in order to evade time limitations on parking in the ~~Atlanta Fulton County Stadium~~ **Turner Field** permit parking area.
- (d) Violation of the provisions of this section shall constitute an offense and shall be punishable as provided under section 1-8 **of the City Code**.

The amended provision shall then read as follows:

- (c) It shall be unlawful and a violation of this division for a person to produce or display a facsimile or counterfeit parking permit in order to evade time limitations on parking in the Turner Field permit parking area.
- (d) Violation of the provisions of this section shall constitute an offense and shall be punishable as provided under section 1-8 of the City Code.

SECTION 9: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith be and the same are hereby repealed in this instance only.

A true copy,

Deputy Municipal Clerk

ADOPTED by the Atlanta City Council
APPROVED as per City Charter Section 2-403

MAR. 19, 2012
MAR. 28, 2012

RCS# 1815
3/19/12
3:34 PM

Atlanta City Council

CONSENT I

3/19/2012 ATLANTA CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
ALL EXCEPT 12-O-0358/0359/0361/0360
ADOPT

YEAS: 11
NAYS: 0
ABSTENTIONS: 0
NOT VOTING: 4
EXCUSED: 0
ABSENT 1

Y Smith	Y Archibong	Y Moore	NV Bond
NV Hall	Y Wan	B Martin	NV Watson
Y Young	Y Shook	Y Bottoms	Y Willis
Y Winslow	Y Adrean	Y Sheperd	NV Mitchell

CONSENT I

ITEMS ADOPTED ON CONSENT	ITEMS ADOPTED ON CONSENT	03-19-12
		ITEMS ADVERSED ON CONSENT
1. 12-O-0218 2. 12-O-0219 3. 12-O-0236 4. 12-O-0353 5. 12-O-0240 6. 12-O-0241 7. 12-O-0242 8. 12-O-0243 9. 12-O-0365 10. 12-O-0190 11. 12-O-0232 12. 12-O-0151 13. 12-O-0150 14. 12-O-0152 15. 12-O-0194 16. 12-R-0299 17. 12-R-0300 19. 12-R-0301 20. 12-R-0302 21. 12-R-0303 22. 12-R-0304 23. 12-R-0305 24. 12-R-0308 25. 12-R-0309 26. 12-R-0310 27. 12-R-0312 28. 12-R-0313 29. 12-R-0314 30. 12-R-0315 31. 12-R-0366 32. 12-R-0293 33. 12-R-0294 34. 12-R-0295 35. 12-R-0297 36. 12-R-0290 37. 12-R-0367 38. 12-R-0348 39. 12-R-0364 40. 12-R-0343	41. 12-R-0344 42. 12-R-0317 43. 21-R-0318 44. 12-R-0319 45. 12-R-0320 46. 12-R-0321 47. 12-R-0322 48. 12-R-0323 49. 12-R-0324 50. 12-R-0325 51. 12-R-0326 52. 12-R-0327 53. 12-R-0328 54. 12-R-0329 55. 12-R-0330 56. 12-R-0331 57. 12-R-0332	58. 12-R-0333 59. 12-R-0334 60. 12-R-0335 61. 12-R-0336 62. 12-R-0337 63. 12-R-0338 64. 12-R-0339 65. 12-R-0340 66. 12-R-0341 67. 21-R-0342